
From: Julie Koslowsky <jkoslowsk@chipublib.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 11:13 AM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 
Cc: Taylor Bayless <tbayless@chipublib.org> 
Subject: Re: Disclosure 
  
Hi Steve, 
  
We had a great and exhausting weekend at C2E2 at McCormick Place! Attached is the 
attendance list of staff. The passes were paid for by the Chicago Public Library Foundation. 
  
Please let me know if you need anything else. 

  

Thanks, 

Julie 

  
Julie Koslowsky (she/they) | Director of Teen Services 
Chicago Public Library | 400 S. State Street | Chicago, IL 60605 
312-745-4360 | jkoslowsk@chipublib.org | chipublib.org 
Follow us: Facebook | Instagram | Twitter (X) | YouTube 

 
  

 
From: Julie Koslowsky <jkoslowsk@chipublib.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 9:51 AM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: Re: Disclosure 
  
Wonderful and thank you so much! 
  
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

 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.hrc.org/resources/why-we-ask-each-other-our-pronouns__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!YWEaWCfei80wxqmWkQF3HkDuWllPJBEyxIj1Ea-jnABBUufzTgy6tluPp6_9b2eH5oEHQex07Do_p5oLqhKQpXZnVVuHjcg$
mailto:jkoslowsk@chipublib.org
http://chipublib.org/hwlc
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.facebook.com/chipublib/__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!YWEaWCfei80wxqmWkQF3HkDuWllPJBEyxIj1Ea-jnABBUufzTgy6tluPp6_9b2eH5oEHQex07Do_p5oLqhKQpXZnPBpjuf4$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.instagram.com/chicagopubliclibrary/__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!YWEaWCfei80wxqmWkQF3HkDuWllPJBEyxIj1Ea-jnABBUufzTgy6tluPp6_9b2eH5oEHQex07Do_p5oLqhKQpXZngT9Azlg$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/chipublib__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!YWEaWCfei80wxqmWkQF3HkDuWllPJBEyxIj1Ea-jnABBUufzTgy6tluPp6_9b2eH5oEHQex07Do_p5oLqhKQpXZn0JhZug4$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.youtube.com/@chicagopublib__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!YWEaWCfei80wxqmWkQF3HkDuWllPJBEyxIj1Ea-jnABBUufzTgy6tluPp6_9b2eH5oEHQex07Do_p5oLqhKQpXZnPe74LtI$
mailto:jkoslowsk@chipublib.org
mailto:Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 9:36 AM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: Disclosure 
  
Hi Steve, 
  
This is discloser of attendance at C2E2 for the staff members listed on the attached 
spreadsheet. These staff will be supporting our teen interns run a gaming tournament area at 
C2E2, helping the teen interns with a panel discussion, and hosting an informational table with 
resources about Chicago Public Library. 
  

The registration fees are being paid for by Chicago Public Library Foundation and vary per staff 
member. The amounts are listed on the spreadsheet. 

  

I thought sending one email might be the most efficient way to communicate this info, but if there 
is a different way this needs to be submitted to you, please let me know. 

  

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
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Forward 

FW: Disclosure 
 

Re: Board of Ethics - Statement of Financial Interest 
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Re: FIS Non-Filers 

 
5 more 

 

Message flagged for follow up 

 



Staff name Type of pass Cost of pass

Alayna Arrington Friday 55

Amy Bowen Saturday 65

Brianna Powell Saturday 65

Jaime Bravo

Educator pass provided 

by C2E2 Equivalent of 115

Julie Koslowsky Weekend 115

Justin Miller Saturday 65

Justin Shannin Weekend 115

Leslie Brown Saturday 65

Maria Bustamante Saturday 65

Marshall Caal Friday 55

Nathan Johnston Rowlett Saturday 65

Sara Heymann Saturday 65

Taylor Bayless

Educator pass provided 

by C2E2 Equivalent of 115

Valerye Antantis Saturday 65
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